DEPARTMENT OF PURCHASING AND CONTRACT

- P
P &
= A COMPLIANCE
W i il
ey  Winner 2000- 2007 Achievement of Excellence in Procurement Award
FULTON LOUNTY National Purchasing Institute

Jerome Nobile, Director
ADDENDUM NO. 1
Invitation to Bid - 08iTB61764-YC-MT
Turf Care Maintenance
Fulton County, Georgia
June 16, 2008
Dear Vendors:

This addendum is in reference to the ITB — 08ITB681764-YC-MT
Turf Care Maintenance

1. Please provide the size of the properties in square feet.
Response: This information is unavailable

2. Do you have the zip codes for each property location?
Response: This information is not readily available.

3. Do you have a contact person and phone number for vendors to call before they visit
the site?

Response: Kirby Ragins at (404) 613-0843

4. The bid specifications do not specify how many pounds of nitrogen vou require a
contractor to apply to the turf. The amount of nitrogen we apply to the turf influences the
price of our materials. Will you specify how many pound of nitrogen the county wishes
for us to apply per 1,000 sq. ft. of turf for each type of turf we will be maintaining?
Response: Industry Standards

5. Will you please specify how many preemergent applications vou wish to have?

Response: We need two (2) pre-emergent herbicides and four (4) post-emergent
herbicides.

6. Are we also required to control grassy weeds that appear in the turf that were not
prevented by the preemergent?

Response: Yes
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7. Please clarify what the county is requiring us to provide for the control of fire ants.
Does the county wish to have periodic spot treatments of fire ant mounds or a more costly
and longer span of control blanket application of fire ant bait?

Response: We would like to have periodic spot treatments of fire ant mounds.

For additional information regarding this addendum contact Malcolm Tyson,
Assistant Purchasing Agent at (404) 730-5811.

The undersigned propose acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning
one (1) copy with their bid. Failure to return a signed copy of this addendum with

your bid may render your bid to be non-responsive.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the bid referenced above
remain ungchanged and in full force and effect.
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